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MEMORANDUM FOR THE KECORD
FROM: E. W. McGregor, SECY E

SUBJECT: SECY-80-414 - SYSTEMATIC SAFETY EVALUATION OF ALL
CURRENTLY OPERATING NUCLEAR POWER REACTORS
.COMMISSIONER ACTION ITFM)

The subject paper is clused as an active Commissioner Action

item based both on actiun taken by the Commission on September 19,
1980 (SECY SAM of September 24, 1980 is attached for ready
reference) and on anticipated future events.

It is SEC?'s understanding that the staff will submit a new

paper on the subject matter for the Commission's consideration
some time subsequent to expiration of the comment periocd on the
Federal Register Notice approved on September 19, 1980. The

new paper will address the public comments received on the
Feder:l Register Notice as well as any remaining issues in
SECY-80-414 which were not acted upon at the September 19 mueting.

ttachment:
As Stated

ce:

V. Harding, OCM

J. Austin, OCM

H. Fontecilla, OOM

T. Gibbon, OCM -
T. Rehm, EDO

oGC

(0) 35
E. Case, NRR

810518029} U



